

FUNDY SHOOTING SPORTS INC.

Minutes of Meeting May 9, 2023

Meeting Called To Order at: 7:05 p.m.

Adoption of minutes of meeting of April 11, 2023

Moved by Peter Harding, seconded by Ron Sessamen

Treasurer's Report:

The Treasurer reported to those in attendance.

Old Business

- Dave Greene said Scout Appreciation Day will take place on Saturday May 13th and all ranges will be closed for the duration. Dave delivered a cheque to support the River Valley Volunteer Hunter Education Instructors in the amount of \$600 to allow youths to attend courses free of charge. An AED is now installed in the main seacan (thanks to member Chris Titus). We ask everyone to watch the 4 minute long instructional video which was linked in an email sent to all members – only 29 members or 6% of the club have done so. Also an epipen has been added to the first aid kit. A member asked if the club planned on providing first aid training and was advised the Red Cross regularly schedules courses for anyone who wishes to attend. The clay thrower auction resulted in \$400 for the club treasury. The work detail on April 29th was attended by only 15 members, a poor showing of less than 3%; many thanks to those who did make it out. Thanks to member Tim Nichol & his students for construction of two prone shooting benches.

New Business

- Bill Nason had large rifle primers for sale; they are extremely hard to find. Cost is \$200/1000; quantities are limited.
- John Kelly said the bank statement for April has been received & balanced; members who have volunteered to provide rimfire rifles for the scout event are reminded to please sight them prior to the shoot; a photographer is needed to take pictures the day of the event and we need a contact to meet JTR on Friday to let them in to the range to pick up a dumpster and install a portajohn & wash station. National Range Day flyers & ammo tickets are at the printers & will be available for pick up this week; there are 12 people already registered; volunteers are needed for the June 3rd event, please contact VP John Kelly.
- Bill Nason asked new members to remain after the meeting for range safety orientation.

Motion to adjourn at 7:25 p.m. by Jim Harper

Next Meeting at 7:00 p.m. June 13, 2023

Bill Nason, PRESIDENT

Robert G. Roy, SECRETARY